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From: "de la Motte," <Leann@DGS>
To: "Benny, Katrina@DGS" <Katrina.Benny@dgs.ca.gov>
"Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>
"Marvelli, Mia@DGS" <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: 5/4/2016 9:56:05 AM
Subject: RE: NFPA Cal. Electrical Code
Attachments: 3188107 BSC 2016 CEC Agreement - CBSC.docx

Just want you guys to give it one final look over before | send it back to Bruce! :)

Leann de la Motte

Associate Governmental Program Analyst
Building Standards Commission

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916)263-0677

From: Benny, Katrina@DGS

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 8:39 AM

To: Rose, Debra; Betts, Bruce@DGS

Cc: Berry, Dennis; Marvelli, Mia@DGS; de la Motte, Leann@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: RE: NFPA Cal. Electrical Code

Thank Debra, we will get these changes today.

Katrina Benny

Manager, CBSC
Phone 916-263-1350

12/17/2016
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From: Rose, Debra [mailto:drose@nfpa.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 8:33 AM

To: Benny, Katrina@DGS; Betts, Bruce@DGS
Cc: Berry, Dennis; Marvelli, Mia@DGS; de la Motte, Leann@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: RE: NFPA Cal. Electrical Code

Hi Katrina,
Dennis is in agreement with what we talked about yesterday and what you have highlighted below. Please
incorporate those changes and send the contract to me for signature.

Best regards,
Debra
617-984-7595
drose@nfpa.org

National Fire Protection Association
The leading information and knowledge resource on fire, electrical and related hazards.

www.nfpa.org

From: Benny, Katrina@DGS [mailto:Katrina.Benny@dgs.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2016 5:27 PM

To: Rose, Debra <drose@nfpa.org>; Betts, Bruce @DGS <Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov>

Cc: Berry, Dennis <dberry@NFPA.org>; Marvelli, Mia@DGS <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov>; de la Motte, Leann@DGS <
Leann.delaMotte@dgs.ca.gov>; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: NFPA Cal. Electrical Code

Bruce,

| have reviewed the following requests/suggestions and have spoken with Debra. Please see the below items
highlighted in yellow. We are still unclear with the last change/suggestion and need to confer with Dennis tomorrow.

At that time, Leann will make the necessary changes and forward the document back to through you.

Katrina Benny

Manager, CBSC

Phone 916-263-1350
12/17/2016


mailto:drose@nfpa.org
mailto:drose@nfpa.org
http://www.nfpa.org/
mailto:Katrina.Benny@dgs.ca.gov
mailto:drose@nfpa.org
mailto:Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov
mailto:dberry@NFPA.org
mailto:Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov
mailto:Leann.delaMotte@dgs.ca.gov
mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov

Page 3

From: Rose, Debra [mailto:drose@nfpa.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 1:36 PM

To: Benny, Katrina@DGS
Cc: Berry, Dennis
Subject: FW: NFPA Cal. Electrical Code

Hi Katrina,

I'm so sorry for not noticing that we had the wrong email address for you. Bruce pointed it out to me. Below
is a note to you from Dennis about our last review of the contract.

Please take a look and if you agree insert the changes into the contract. 1T you don't, let's talk about it so
we can come to a quick resolution.

Best regards,
Debra
617-984-7595
drose@nfpa.org

National Fire Protection Association
The leading information and knowledge resource on fire, electrical and related hazards.

www.nfpa.org

From: Berry, Dennis

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:26 AM
To: katrina.benny@dgf.ca.gov

Cc: Rose, Debra <drose@nfpa.org>
Subject: NFPA Cal. Electrical Code

Dear Katrina,

Thank you for the revisions which you made to the NFPA/CBSC agreement regarding the production of the 2016 California Electrical
Code, which is largely referred to as the Code. Debra and | have gone through your version closely and as you might anticipate in a
contract of this importance, we do have a couple of final comments and suggestions. Let me set them out herein in numerical
fashion:
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1. Exhibit A page 3 Section B, we note two instances of the Code being spelled with a small c. We have gone through the
document and believe this is the only place where that small ¢ was used. Unless there is some reason, this should probably

be a capital C. CBSC will change

2. Exhibit A page 5 Section G, the reference to 35 days should be 45 days.Okay to leave as 35.

3. Exhibit A page 3 section 4 A 3, you should understand that NFPA copyright requirements will include the NFPA logo and the
NEC logo on the cover.

In order to cover this we suggest that the above referenced section be revised to include reference to trademark
requirements with the following language.

3. Affix copyright and trademark notices to the Code as directed by CBSC and required by NFPACBSC will add
and trademark.

In this regard we note that Section 6 1 4.1 (Ex. A p. 6 of 7) references material that is supposed to be delivered to NFPA by April 1,
including the cover art along with other material. Were these materials delivered to BNI? IF not a different date needs to be included
as we have not seen any of these items. In the previous iteration of this contract these materials were not simply referenced but
were actually included in Exhibits that NFPA had a right to review prior to the printing. Because of the importance of properly
acknowledging the NFPA and including the NFPA logo and the NEC logo, we will want assurance that these items will be properly
displayed.

In the previous contract the following statement was include that seems to have been dropped this time:
12. Title page and binder cover of all publications of the code shall bear the trademark of NFPA in a form approved by

NFPA. We believe with adding ‘and trademark’ to the above language this will be all inclusive
and won’t necessitate adding this language again — but Debra will need to speak with Dennis.

Thank you again and | hope with these comments addressed this should be finalized.

Dennis J. Berry

Secretary of the Corporation &
Director of Licensing

NFPA

One Batterymarch Park
Quincy, MA 02169
617-984-7255
dberry@nfpa.org
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